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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION

SUA-20-PI-14 07/01/2019
TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging

FROM: Cynthia Brammei%\}%inistrator, State Unit on Aging

BY: Penny Clark, Long Term Care Ombudsma

SUBJECT: Contact Information

CONTENT: This Program Instruction replaces an earlier appendix.

TITLE 15 AGING SERVICES AND LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN CONTACT INFORMATION

Mailing Address: State Unit on Aging

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
Medicaid and Long-Term Care Division

PO Box 95026

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Physical Address: | 301 Centennial Mall South, 4" floor

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5026

Phone: (402) 471-2307
(800) 942-7830
Email: DHHS.Aging@nebraska.gov
SUA Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Aging.aspx
Mailing Address: State Long-Term Care Ombudsman

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
Medicaid and Long-Term Care Division

PO Box 95026

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Physical Address: | 301 Centennial Mall South, 4™ floor

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5026

Phone: (402) 471-2307
(800) 942-7830
Email: DHHS.Aging@nebraska.gov
SUA Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Aging-Ombudsman.aspx

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document.

Helping People Live Better Lives —




